
   

 
 
 
 

 
  

 
     

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
   

 
 

    
  

 
  

 
   

     
 

     
     
  

   
 

   
    
 

 
  

   
       

    
   

   
 

    
    

 
       

    
 

 
   

   
 

 

Manitoba~ 
Environment and Climate Change 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard 
Winnipeg MB  R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

File No.: 3440.20 

May 2, 2025 

Dave Howes 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Miller Environmental Corporation 
1803 Hekla Avenue 
Winnipeg MB R3N 0T1 
daveh@millerenvironmental.mb.ca 

Dear Dave Howes: 

Re: Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence 
No. 58 HW S2 RRRRR – Alteration Approval 

Thank you for your notice of alteration dated October 1, 2024, and additional 
information submitted on January 21, 2025, and March 4, 2025. You seek to install a 
solvent recycling system in the existing organics processing building PB1, as identified 
in Schedule A of this approval. 

Since the anticipated impact arising from the proposed alteration is well 
understood and could be mitigated, I approve the alteration following clause 14 of the 
licence with the following conditions: 

1. The licensee must only process those solvents: 
a. that the solvent recovery system is capable of handling; 
b. whose potential vapour emissions can be handled by the existing air 

collection equipment and/or air pollution control device in PB1; and 
c. belonging to the category of organic solvents as identified in the additional 

information dated March 4, 2025. 

2. The licensee must process no more than 15,000 litres of contaminated solvent 
through the solvent recovery system per month. 

3. The licensee must ensure the solvent recovery system is regularly cleaned, 
maintained, calibrated, and safety-checked, following the manufacturer’s 
specifications. 

4. The licensee must update the emergency response contingency plan, as 
identified in clause 91 of the licence, to include the solvent recovery system and 
its associated processes and components. 
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5. The licensee must, within 60 days of commencing the operation of the solvent 
recovery system, submit a detailed plan for the sampling, detection, and analysis 
of potential air emissions associated with the solvent recovery system to the 
environment officer for approval. 

6. The licensee must, within 6 months of the date of issuance of this approval, 
submit for the approval of the environment officer an operating plan that includes 
information regarding all aspects of the handling and operation of the solvent 
recovery system and its associated processes and components. 

7. The licensee must provide training for all persons operating the solvent recovery 
system and associated processes and components regarding its safe operation 
and maintenance. The records of this training must be made available to the 
environment officer upon request. 

8. The licensee must include a record of the solvent processed through the solvent 
recovery system following clause 101 of the licence. The record must contain, 
but not be limited to the following: 
a. the volume of solvent processed through the system; 
b. the location and volume of the clean processed solvent shipped off-site; and 
c. the analytical results, processing method, and disposal location of the still 

bottoms. 

All other clauses of the licence remain in effect. This alteration is available on the 
public registry at https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/index.html. 

All licence requirements and federal, provincial, and municipal regulations and 
by-laws must be followed. 

This approval is contingent upon your obtaining a new licence in the near future. 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Mehak Bajwa, 
Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca or 431-334-3667. 

For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact 
Tyler Kneeshaw, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Branch at EnvCEPortage@gov.mb.ca or 204-870-1598. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed By 
Agnes Wittmann 
Director 
The Dangerous Goods Handling and 
Transportation Act 

c. Mehak Bajwa 
Tyler Kneeshaw 
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Schedule A to Notice of Alteration Approval dated May 2, 2025 
Under the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act

Licence No. 58 HW S2 RRRRR 

Solvent 
Recovery 
System 

Facility Layout 


